Ellie Myers

From: Joel Greear <joel@centralpavingllc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:52 AM

To: Ellie Myers

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Zach Torrance-Smith

Subject: Re: LP-25-00003 & SE-25-00005 - Land Use Action Sign Posting
Attachments: LP-25-00003 Brown Road Estates LLC - Notice - Affidavit of Posting.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
content is safe.

Hi Ellie,
Please see attached affidavit of posting

Thank you,

I Joel Greear
Owner
Central Paving, LLC

509-929-1044 | 509-899-7371

joel@centralpavingllc.com

www.centralpavingllc.com

1410 W Dolarway Road, Suite 301, Ellensburg, WA 98926

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it was originally addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

On Wed, Apr 30, 2025 at 11:19 AM Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

HilJoel,



The land use action sign for the site posting will be ready for pickup at our office tomorrow. Please see
the attached figure where the sign should be posted along Brown Road. Once the sign is posted we can
issue the Notice of Application for these projects.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Best,

Ellie Myers
(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

T ——
KITTITAS COUNTY

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.
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